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252682 — John Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum RCUD HAY 4’09

Box 447 o
Pecos, TX 79772 DIL CONS. DIV,

K DIST. 3

Re: Reinstatement of Authority to Transport from or Inject into Wells Operated by John
Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum, OGRID 252682 ‘

Dear Mrs. Cravey,

By letter dated April 8, 2009, the Oil Conservation Division (“OCD”) cancelled the authority of John
Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum to transport from or inject into all wells it operates. The cancellation was
issued pursuant to OCD Rule 19.15.7.24, because of John Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum’s failure to file C-
115 production report for August 2008.

John Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum has now filed a C-115 production report for August 2008.

Effective immediately, the OCD reinstates the authority of John Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum to
transport from or inject into wells as that authority existed immediately prior to the April 8, 2009
cancellation.

Please note that John Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum remains out of compliance with OCD Rule 19.15.7.24.
As of this date, OCD computer records show that C-115 production reports have been filed for John
Cravey DBA JRC Petroleum up to and including the reporting period of December 2008. John Cravey
DBA JRC Petroleum needs to file C-115 production reports for the reporting perlod of January 2009 to
February 2009.

Sincerely,

~ 4 T2

ark Fesmire, P.E.
Director, Oil Conservation Division

cc: Daniel Sanchez, OCD Enforcement and Compliance Manager
Buddy Hill, OCD District 1
Sherry Bonham, OCD District 11
Charhie Perrin, OCD District 11
Theresa Duran-Saenz, OCD Legal Assistant
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